STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, Il
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

August 1, 2018

Contract No.: C203720
WBS Element No.: 38581.3.2
TIP No.: B-4811

F.A. No.: N/A

County: Rutherford

"BRIDGE #87 OVER THE BROAD RIVER ON US-64."
Contractor: NHM CONSTRUCTORS LLC

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Mark T. Gibbs, PE
Division Engineer
FROM: Mr. M. L. Sylvester, PE
' State Construction Iéngineer M.[. S%MSM

C594FES3A71D4BA..

SUBJECT: Final Acceptance of Project
A final inspection for the above referenced project was held on July 23, 2018.

Mr. Aaron C. Powell, PE, Area Construction Engineer, has advised that all work has been
completed on the above project. This will be your authority to accept it and take it over
for maintenance as of July 23, 2018.

The twelve-month guarantee for the project began on July 23, 2018 and ends July 23,
2019.

This completes the entire project.

cc: Mr. Nathan S. Moneyham, PE
Mr. Chris Guffey
Mr. Aaron C. Powell, PE
Mr. Brian Hanks, PE
NHM CONSTRUCTORS LLC

Mailing Address: Telephone: (919) 707-2400 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (919) 733-8441 1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET
CONSTRUCTION UNIT Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 RALEIGH, NC 27699

1543 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1543 Website: www.ncdot.gov
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